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ORIGINAL PRINTED ON 100 % POST-CONSUMER CONTENT, PROCESSED CHLORINE FREE PAPER 

 

February 19, 2014 
 
 

To:  All Prospective Contractors 

 

RE:  “Engineering & Construction Management Services for Civil Engineering Applications 

Using Tire Derived Aggregate” DRR13056 

 

Addendum No. 1 

To the Request for Qualifications (RFQ) DRR13056 

 

 

1. Attached is a list of all businesses who have expressed an interest in the contract to date 

 (Attachment 1). 

 

2. The following questions were submitted in response to the RFQ and answers to each 

follow the question. 

 

Q1. Who has the current contract with CalRecycle and what were the Task Orders 

completed over the contract period? 

 

A1. The current contractor is GHD, Inc.  The following is a list of some of the Work 

Orders that were issued and completed during this contract period: 

 Survey of Slide Repair projects 

 Humboldt State University (HSU) Research Oversight 

 Research Oversight University of California, Davis (UCD) and University of 

California, San Diego (UCSD) 

 Research Oversight California State University, Chico (CSU, Chico) 

 Retaining Wall Data Collection  

 Badlands Landfill (Riverside) 

 Kiefer Landfill Tire Derived Aggregate (TDA) Test  

 Ortega Ridge Concept design using Mechanically Stabilized TDA  

 TDA Public Outreach Program 

 UCSD TDA Shake & Shear 

 California State University, Fresno (CSU, Fresno) Shear Box Testing 

 BART Video Documentation 

 Retaining Wall Data Collection 

 Slide Repair Maintenance  

 General Services  

 BART Warm Springs Construction Oversight 



 TDA Grant Technical Support 

 CalRecycle Retaining Wall Committee  

 Finite Element Analysis 

 Palomino Inclinometer Install 

 

Q2. What firms submitted Statements of Qualifications in response to the last RFQ for 

this contract? 

 

A2. CalRecycle received only one submittal and they were ultimately awarded the 

contract. (See answer to Q1) 

 

Q3. Our firm is an SBE and we are considering teaming with another firm – can you 

provide a list of RFQ holders so that we can contact prospective partners? 

 

A3. Please refer to Attachment 1 to this Addendum. 

 

Q4. In Attachment A, Section C, Question 2 requests an “audited or reviewed” financial 

statement, what is meant by “reviewed”?  We are a small business and do not get our 

financials audited.  Please provide detail of what is needed. 

 

A4. All documents must be submitted as requested.  The purpose of receiving a copy of a 

financial statement is to assist CalRecycle in determining a viable and solvent 

company capable of completing the work.  A “review report” is prepared by a 

Certified Public Accountant.  If the proposer fails to meet any of the requirements or 

comply with CalRecycle’s request, CalRecycle will remove the proposal from 

consideration. 

 

Q5. Where can information (reports, plans, studies) regarding past CalRecycle TDA 

projects be obtained? 

 

A5. Please visit our website at http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/tires/tda/ for further 

information. 

 

All other terms, conditions, and requirements of this RFQ will remain the same.  

If you have any questions relating to this RFQ process, please contact me by e-mail at 

contracts@calrecycle.ca.gov. 

Sincerely, 

{Original Signed By} 

 

Shelly Lewis 

Contract Analyst 

Administrative Services Branch 

 

Attachments 

http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/tires/tda/
mailto:contracts@calrecycle.ca.gov


ATTACHMENT 1 

Interested Parties Listing For RFQ DRR13056 

as of 2/18/14 
CalRecycle has not confirmed the certification status of firms who have identified themselves as CA Certified Small Business (SB) or Disabled Veterans Business Enterprise (DVBE) 
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Contact Name E-Mail Company Address City State Zip SB DVBE 

Grant Cooke grantcooke11@gmail.com Sustainable Energy Associates 544 Fuchsia Dr. Benicia CA 94510 X   

Staci Wright swright@caleng.com  Cal Engineering & Geology 1870 Olympic Blvd., Ste. 

100 

Walnut 

Creek 

CA 94596 X   

Joaquin Wright joaquin.wright@ghd.com  GHD, Inc. 2235 Mercury Way, Ste. 150 Santa Rosa CA 95407     

Al Cablay acablay@DRCDInc.com DR Consultants & Designers, 

Inc. 

725 So. Figueroa St., Ste. 

3320 

Los 

Angeles 

CA 90017 X   

Luis F Vesga vesgaluis@edificausa.com Edifica USA LLC 10 Tumbleweed St. Trabuco 

Canyon 

CA 92679     

Bob Healy bob.healy@urs.com URS Corp 100 West San Fernando St., 

Ste. 200 

San Jose CA 95113     

Peter Yavari peter@roshanian.com  Roshanian and Associates, Inc. 6404 Wilshire Blvd., Ste. 

610 

Los 

Angeles 

CA 90048 X   

Theron Roschen theronr@quincyeng.com Quincy Engineering 11017 Cobblerock Dr., Ste. 

100 

Rancho 

Cordova  

CA 95670 X   

JR Minor jrminor@andersenenviro.com  Andersen Environmental 5261 West Imperial 

Highway 

Los 

Angeles 

CA 90045 X   

Julie Stein julie@cascadiaconsulting.com  Cascadia Consulting Group 1109 First Avenue, Ste. 400 Seattle WA 98101     
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